MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE **OPEN SPACES COMMITTEE** OF EVERSLEY PARISH COUNCIL HELD AT CHARLES KINGSLEY'S SCHOOL ON **TUESDAY 27th FEBRUARY 2024** WHICH COMMENCED AT 7.32PM

PRESENT:	Cllr S Miller	(Chairman)	(SM)
	Cllr J Barnett		(JB)
	Cllr E Dixon		(ED)

ALSO PRESENT: Cllr S Dickens and Ms J Street (Clerk)

Abbreviations:

- HDC Hart District Council
- HCC Hampshire County Council
- EPC Eversley Parish Council
- 82 <u>Apologies for absence</u> Clirs S Hughes and P Todd were both absent for personal reasons and sent apologies.
- 83 <u>Declarations of Interest</u> None were declared.
- Minutes of the last meeting
 The minutes of the meeting of the Open Spaces Committee held on Tuesday 16th January 2024 had previously been circulated to all Councillors.
 RESOLVED

That the Minutes be approved and signed by the Chairman.

SM

ACTION

- 85 <u>Public Participation</u> No questions or comments were received.
- 86 <u>Hedges and Ditches</u>

<u>Glasdon Hill Road</u> – The ditches along Glasdon Hill Road are full and overflowing onto the road, making it harder for the school children coming in and out of the Primary School.

<u>Hollybush Lane</u> – The ditches and culverts along Hollybush Lane are full and overflowing onto the road. <u>Up Green</u> – The ditch round the village green at Up Green needs digging back out and remade in some areas.

87 Ditch by the Cross Green Pond

The quotation details were previously circulated to all Councillors. **RESOLVED**

To accept the quote for £500 for a two-man team to clear the ditch and surrounding area.

88 80th D-Day Celebrations

RESOLVED

The date of Saturday 8th June 2024 was chosen for the celebrations at the Village Hall. A 1940's style theme was decided upon, with a 1940's band to be booked and a children's entertainer. The Eversley Village Hall Social Committee have agreed to take on the planning – thank you.

89 <u>Bench at Church Green</u>

The quotation details were previously circulated to all Councillors.

RESOLVED

The quote for £780.00 + VAT was accepted to replace the bench with a new one with a suitable plaque.

90 Bin at Lower Common

The quotes were previously circulated to all Councillors.

RESOLVED

The quote for £461.33 + VAT was accepted for a new bin to be located beside the ford on New Mill Lane.

91 <u>Pond</u>

The quotes were previously circulated to all Councillors.

RESOLVED

The quotation for £630 + VAT was accepted for jetting and sending a camera up to survey blockages in the pipes leading to the pond.

92 Basketball area at Chequers Green

The quotes were previously circulated to all Councillors. **RESOLVED** The quotation for £2,950 + VAT was accepted to replace the concrete base and re-tarmac the area.

93 <u>Benches</u>

The quote was previously circulated to all Councillors.

RESOLVED

The quote for £1,867.55 + VAT was accepted for three additional benches, with one to be funded through a grant received from Cllr Tim Davies. Two to be installed at Chequers Green and one at Cross Green.

94 Picnic Benches

The quote was previously circulated to all Councillors.

RESOLVED

The quote for £1,221.94 + VAT was approved for two additional benches, with one to be installed at Chequers Green and the other at Cross Green.

95 Bench at the Street

The quote was previously circulated to all Councillors.

RESOLVED

The quote for $\pm 290 + VAT$ for the removal of the old bench and $\pm 381 + VAT$ for the installation of a new one was accepted.

96 Anti Climb pole brackets

The details were previously circulated to all Councillors. **RESOLVED**

To purchase an anti-climb pole bracket at a cost of £122.95 was approved.

97 <u>Litter Pick</u>

RESOLVED

The date of the next volunteer litter pick was confirmed as the 20th April 2024.

98 <u>Planning Applications</u>

To decide a consultee written response on the Planning applications as follows:

1) REF: 24/00290/HOU 2 Eversley Centre, Eversley

Erection of a single storey rear extension with skylight and Aluminium bi fold doors. EPC Consultee Comment: No comment.

2) 24/00267/AMCON Ford House, New Mill Lane

Variation of Condition 2 attached to Planning Permission 22/02467/FUL dated 21/08/2023 for the replacement of approved drawings with revisions that incorporate alterations to the proposed scheme, replacement of the previously approved drawing numbers 001E, CPB, C001C (site plans), 010C (floor plans), 011B (elevations), 012C (annexe), 014B (gym) with the enclosed proposed drawing numbers P23/21/S/101, P23/21/S/110, P23/21/S/111 & P23/21/S/112. EPC Consultee Comment: No comment.

3) 23/01367/HOU The Old Cottage, Mud Lane

Erection of a two-storey side extension, single storey rear extension, replacement porch with alterations to doors and windows, new porch, detached garage, alterations to windows to first floor side and rear and demolition of existing garage. EPC Consultee Comment: No comment.

There being no other business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8:24PM

Chairman.....Date.....Date.

Forward Plan

Date	Meeting	Draft Items
5 th March 2024	Full Council Meeting	
2 nd April 2024	Full Council Meeting	
9 th April 2024	Open Spaces Committee Meeting	